Atchison, Molly

—
From: Clayton, Betsy
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 7:03 PM
To: Smart, Jennifer; Engstrom, Timothy; Welton, Katie
Cc: Brady, Christine; Tapfumaneyi, Sandra
Subject: draft for Tuesday morning
Attachments: 9-27-22_Lee County orders some residents to evacuate and opens shelters.docx

In case you have insomnia and would like to review the draft news release for Tuesday morning.

Betsy Clayton, APR, CPRC | Communications Director
Lee County Government
21156 Second St., Fort Myers, FL. 33901

office: (239) £533-2221
cell: (239) 826-4606

email: bclayton@leegov.com
web: www.leegov.com
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Connect With Us On Social Media
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Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Atchison, Molly

RS R AR NIRRT
From: Clayton, Betsy
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 7:03 PM
To: Smart, Jennifer; Engstrom, Timothy; Welton, Katie
Cc Brady, Christine; Tapfumaneyi, Sandra
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

2115 Second St., Fort Myers, FL 33901
office; (239) 533-2221

cell: (239) 826-4606

email: bolayfon@leegov.com

web: www leegov.com

Lee County

Hofbri€ AL ¥

Connect With Us On Sccial Media

COHOO

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your emait address released in response to a public records request, do not send
alectronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Attachment A

!\
PG .
: , RICH RO I
= mhR 3 N RIVER RD
...r.u\\\ = e
Llll ot
WEMETFRY = L
B E
1 E iy g
DIPLOMA S
y Cify of ,47,@(7 % Ticf ST
2 Wi
%W @mbm_Oo_‘m_qfwm\ g M ZWATTHST . w
! @ = o 7 gwmsTlz &
= % T FARCOCKER, oIz EretHsHE _E
§ - l% 7 mu..h.a\dw T
. AR S Fort-Myers =
@ ol 3 e E6TH ST
E & g B srHsTswi® L\Q‘mnzu ST
* 3 Lohyalf 25 & F m <N
- > @ “ af o
% Y -~ FRESTE ,.,vm.. m.\E.L 5
= =} a
<) {2k ..\“. =1 %v w|ca o8
o hw..,. S . WLE
g E
GUAR BLVDI S
N y Nt
& AlE
}..fr 3 & W ALICO RS
$
City:of; 3
Sanibel 1 e ; CORKSCREW RD
5 wnlof; > :
N \\\ 7o %hm.m,a < :
R 73 Myers*Beach Vil :
-~ \\\\ i m.@_m .....l-.lunlln.m
S ofEstero
) i
Hurricane lan Qmwv.\.oummoa...um ﬂ“
: Springs. m
Mandatory Evacuation Areas B st 9
CH Whl lllll .
Effective: 9/27/2022

m LeeSounty
gy

9/27/2022




Atchison, Mollx

From: Clayton, Betsy

Sent: ; Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Clayton, Betsy

Cc: Clayton, Betsy

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Lee County expands evacuation orders for portions of Zone
o

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Betsy Clayton, APR/CPRC
Communications Director

Lee County Government
239-826-4606
bclayton@leegov.com

Lee County expands evacuation orders for portions of Zone C
Fort Myers, FL, Sept. 27, 2022 — Lee County has expanded evacuation orders to add parts of Evacuation Zone C.
This latest order covers the portion of Zone C that lies in North Cape Coral and the portion of Zone C in North Fort Myers

that is west of Interstate 75. Please note that many parts of North Cape and North Fort Myers are not in Zone C, so
residents need to visit the website to identify their zone. Go to www.leegov.com/storm.

The county asks that residents who are now under evacuation orders take action immediately for their own safety.

Based on the current National Hurricane Center forecast, Hurricane lan is predicted to hit Southwest Florida as a
Category 3 with the potential for 8 to12 feet of storm surge for Lee County, regardless of where the storm makes landfall.

The National Weather Service anticipates the following here in Lee County:
e Potential winds of greater than 110 mph.
e Structural damage to sturdy buildings, with some complete roof and wall failures.
e Large trees snapped or uprooted and many roads impassable from trees and debris.
e Potential destruction of mobile homes regardless their location within the county.
e Widespread power outages.

Do not wait until the last minute. This will create more traffic on roadways in deteriorating weather conditions and could
create long lines at shelters for the registration process during wind and rain.

Earlier today, evacuations were ordered for all of Zone A and all of Zone B. A list of shelters is at www.leegov.com/storm.
Residents also are encouraged to shelter with family and friends.

Officials provided evacuation update at 1:45 p.m. today from the Emergency Operations Center. To watch the update,
visit www.leegov.com/storm, scroll down to “social media and news updates” and click on “video.”

-30-

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrilten communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records avallable to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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_Atchison, Molllly
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From: Clayton, Betsy

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 7:55 AM

To: Clayton, Betsy

Cc: Clayton, Betsy

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Lee County orders evacuations for some residents, opens
some shelters in advance of Hurricane lan

Attachments: MandatoryEvac_20220927.pdf

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Betsy Clayton, APR/CPRC
Communications Director

Lee County Government
239-826-4606
bclayton@leegov.com

Lee County orders evacuations for some residents, opens some shelters in advance of Hurricane lan

Fort Myers, FL, Sept. 27, 2022 — Lee County is issuing evacuation orders for barrier islands and low-lying areas in
advance of Hurricane lan’s approach, and the county will open some of its shelters for evacuees who do not have other
locations to stay.

The evacuation area includes:
e All of Evacuation Zone A, which generally includes islands and coastal areas.
e Part of Evacuation Zone B south of Veterans Parkway in Cape Coral.

Visit www.leegov.com/publicsafety/emergencymanagement/knowyourzone
A map also is attached here and available at www.leegov.com/storm.

Residents in evacuation areas are asked to refrain from putting out garbage, recycling or yard waste before leaving the
area. For those who are not in evacuation areas, regular pickup will occur today as scheduled. On Wednesday, services
will be suspended countywide and reassessed as the emergency proceeds.

People who live in mobile homes and manufactured homes are also part of the evacuation order.

Shelters will open at 9 a.m. at the following locations. Only the listed shelters are opening at this time. All shelters are pet-
friendly:

Dunbar High School
3800 Edison Avenue
Fort Myers, FL 33916

East Lee County High School
715 Thomas Sherwin Ave.
Lehigh Acres, FL 33974

Estero Recreation Center
9200 Corkscrew Palms Blvd.
Estero, FL 33928

Gateway High School
13820 Griffin Dr.
Fort Myers, FL 33913



Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Plzase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records avaiiabie to the public and media upon request. Your email comgmunication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida taw, email addresses are public records. if you do net wani your emall address reteased in rasponse to a public records request, do not send
etectronic mail {o this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in wriling.



